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        Date. 21/2/2023 

 

Bid Bulletin No 1 
 

Supply, delivery and installation of Modular buildings (containers) and 
Accompanying Structures at First Reception Center “Pournara” in Cyprus 

 
ITB 2023.CYP.01.MH 

 
Question 1: 
“regarding the project, please clarify below question: 
1if a Chinese bidder is allowed to participate and awarded this tender? 
2. if submitting bid via email address is acceptable?? ” 
 
Answer 1: 

1. As per Section 3 clause 4 of the bidding documents, “Bidders who are eligible to participate in 

this tender are natural or legal persons (of public or private law) or joint ventures of natural 

or/and legal persons, which are legally established in Cyprus or in another European Union (EU) 

Member State or the European Economic Area (EEA) or third countries that have signed and 

ratified the plurilateral Agreement on Government Procurement (GPA) or have signed and ratified 

association agreements or bilateral agreements with the EU, or with the Republic of Cyprus , in 

the Public Contracts Sector “ 

2. Submission via e-mail shall not be accepted. As per Section 3 clause 28 of the bidding documents, 
bids along with the bidders’ supporting documentation must be received by IOM at the address s 
7 Megalou Alexandrou str., Argyroupoli 16452, Athens.  
“Allowable manner of submitting proposals: Courier / hand delivery 
SUBMISSION BY COURIER / HAND DELIVERY: Bid submission address: 7, Megalou Alexandrou str., 
16452, Argyroupoli, Athens, Greece “ 
 

 
Question 2: 
“We kindly ask you to: 

1. Allow electronic bid submission (by email); 
2. Grant a 20-day postponement of the deadline, in consideration of the “magnitude”/complexity of 

the bid. This would allow both prospective bidders to prepare a comprehensive proposal and IOM 
to rely on a wide plurality of offers.  

3. Furthermore, please clarify how to obtain drawings of the Modular buildings (containers) to be 
supplied.” 

 
Answer 2: 

1. Submission via e-mail shall not be accepted. As per Section 3 clause 28 of the bidding documents, 
bids along with the bidders’ supporting documentation must be received by IOM at the address s 



 

7 Megalou Alexandrou str., Argyroupoli 16452, Athens.  
“Allowable manner of submitting proposals: Courier / hand delivery  SUBMISSION BY COURIER / 
HAND DELIVERY: Bid submission address: 7, Megalou Alexandrou str., 16452, Argyroupoli, 
Athens, Greece “ 

2. International Organization for Migration following the request and due to the magnitude and 
complexity of ITB and in order to allow prospective bidders  reasonable time in preparing their 
bids,  IOM has extended the deadline for the submission of bids for 10 calendar days . Therefore 
as per amended Section 3 Clause 29 , bids must be received by IOM , no later than 20th of March  
2023, 16:00 PM (noon) local hrs. Please refer to Addendum No. 2 issued on 21/2/2023. 

3. As per Section 5 clause E you may find them in the provided Link “ (1.Drawings )”.  

For your easier reference please find them also in the following Link 1.Drawings  
 

 
 
Question 3: 
“Please let me know when and where we can submit requests to change the terms of the tender?.” 
 
 
Answer 3: 
Request for Clarification of solicitation documents as per section 3 clause 8 , may be requested from the 
Procurement Unit by Email (iomgrprocurement@iom.int )  and until  24th of February 2023 at  16:00 (Time 
zone: UTC +2 EET (Eastern European Time) – Athens/Greece).  
 
 
Question 3: 
“we are having troubles in accessing the links where technical documents (drawings etc) are available 
according to the bidding instructions. May I ask your assistance to facilitate?” 
 
 
Answer 3: 
For your easier reference please find them also in the following Links  

 1.Drawings  

2.Technical Descriptions_Specifications 

3.BOQs 
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